

FAIRFIELD / WESTCHESTER P.H.A. CHAPTER MEETING  
MONDAY MAY 11, 2020

The meeting via "Zoom" was called to order at 7 pm plus or minus two or three yards. Much of the beginning of our meeting was focused on trying to figure out all the bugs of "Zoom-dom". It was hilarious. I have a couple of great still shots ( I can be bought) when my computer froze for the fifteenth time. Picture a really dysfunctional Brady Bunch.

There were 28 members who signed in. I had my Viking hat on.

The minutes were read from the February meeting which were accepted as read.

**Treasurer's report:** The financial statement was read as accepted as presented. A copy of this is on file with the recording secretary/ Viking.

**Aid to members:** Lonnie and Wendy Pola have received financial aid from the chapter.

**Charitable Donations:** No requests at this time.

**Membership:** There was no report.

**Junior / Associate PHA:** Very quiet at the moment. Will be involved in awarding the best child / adult rider at our August show.

**High Score Committee:** Any decisions regarding qualifying criteria or changes in points will be made as the current climate changes. In other words it's fluid...hold tight.

**Horse Show Committee:** At the writing of these extremely tardy minutes, there will be no August PHA show due to the current pandemic however below are some bullet points that were discussed;

- Need a place to store our perpetual trophies.
- Drop off all perpetual trophies to Christine Nastasi / Fred Schauder.
- Policies and procedures for the show can be downloaded.
- Note.. all procedures and regulations are fluid and can change.
- Entries will close @ 2 weeks before show
- All classes are to be pre entered on line. NO adds.
- NO schooling between divisions. ONE unjudged warm up trip.
- Posted ride times for each division.
- Show will run over two days utilizing one competition ring.

And the list goes on. Lots of discussion as to the overall feasibility of having the show. We would need a dedicated crew making sure that everything would be up to current sanitary specs. It was decided to not have a food service as well. Restrictions as far as horse show office access, ribbon

FAIRFIELD / WESTCHESTER P.H.A. CHAPTER MEETING  
MONDAY MAY 11, 2020

presentation ( not), accessing and handling judges cards as well as horse show traffic patterns were all discussed as well.

**Scholarship Committee:** Will meet soon.

**High Score Award Banquet:** The deposit for the dinner has been sent in.

**Judy Richter Award:** No report.

**Norman Bray Award:** No report.

**“Art of” Clinic:** No report.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30..ish.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara K. Filippelli

**NEXT MEETING IS MONDAY JUNE 8TH. ZOOM INFO TBA.**